HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES May 25, 1995 Hearing Room D 7:30 a.m. Tapes 88-89 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ray Baum, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Tony Corcoran Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. John Watt STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Felton, Committee Administrator Cynthia Charrey, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 400 Work Session SB 543 Public Hearing SB 597A Work Session SB 683 A Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 88, Side A 003 CHAIR BAUM: Calls meeting to order at 7:40 a.m. OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 400 027 REP. CORCORAN: Thinks that the Secretary of State is doing a good job with the audit. There will be more money spent by contracting out, than keeping it in house. MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves SB 400 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. COURTNEY, REP. LUNDQUIST, REP. REP. MILNE, REP. ROBERTS and REP. BAUM vote AYE. REP. CORCOR MARKHAM, CORCORAN votes NAY. REPS. WATT and BEYER are EXCUSED. CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. REP. WATT will lead the discussion on the Floor. CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 400 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 543 Jim Carlson, Oregon Health Care Association Witnesses: 085 JIM CARLSON, OREGON HEALTH CARE ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support of SB 543. 120 CARLSON: The bill creates an advisory council composed of 12 persons that allow for non providers to have a 7 to 5 vote margin, over those who provide services. Acts strictly in an advisory position to the Senior and Disabled Services Division.

160 CARLSON: This council will serve to look at proposed impacts on the Senior and Disabled Services Division.

182 REP. ROBERTS:. Did you check with senior citizens on this bill?

194 CARLSON: The objections to the bill center around amendments which deal

with settlement issues.

202 REP. ROBERTS: I am looking at statements saying that there will inflation of \$31.2 million dollars over the Governor's budget, if this goes through. Is that from the -13 amendments?

208 CARLSON: Yes, that will be a result of the -13 amendments. This bill does not address any of those issues.

RECESS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 543

OPEN WORK SESSION ON SB 597A.

232 $$\rm MOTION:\ REP.\ COURTNEY:\ Moves\ SB\ 597\ A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.$

238 $$\rm VOTE:$$ In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. All members are present.

245 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

255 REP. COURTNEY will lead the discussion on the floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 597A

279 OPEN WORK SESSION ON SB 683 A

Witnesses: Lincoln Cannon, Oregon Forest Industries Council Mike Evans, Seneca Sawmill Bob Rindy, Oregon Land Conservation and Development Department Art Slack, Association of Oregon Counties Don Schellenberg, Oregon Farm Bureau Anthony Boutard, 1000 Friends of Oregon

292 LINCOLN CANNON, OREGON FOREST INDUSTRIES COUNCIL: Testifies in support of SB 683A. Explains -A3 Amendments.

342 $\,$ REP. BEYER: Does this enable the experiment that trades protected lands?

344 CANNON: Yes, it applies to Federal government and would facilitate exchanges for protected lands. Continues testimony on the -A3 amendments.

388 CANNON: Proposes changes in the -A3 amendments.

Tape 89, Side A

003 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Move to adopt the -A2 amendments to SB 683.

005 CHAIR BAUM: Hearing no objection, the amendments are adopted. All members are present.

010 CANNON: The -A3 amendments negate the -A2 amendments

010 MIKE EVANS, SENECA SAWMILL: Testifies in support of -A3 amendments.

029 Rep. Roberts: What do you mean by substandard?

031 Evans: The law as it now reads allows for the creation of a parcel of 80 acres on forest lands. This bill allows for the creation of a parcel less than 80 acres, however that can not be used for residential purposes.

034 Rep. Roberts: Someone with an existing home, who wants to sell off timber can parcel off the 80 acres, due to the fact that they are pre-existing.

038 Evans: Right, there are really two provisions in this bill.

050 Rep. Roberts: What I am really worried about, if some family got in a political quagmire, where they can't afford to move and can't afford to obey the government's direction.

070 EVANS: The bill also allows for trading off of parcels such as old-growth forests for harvestable timber.

088 BOB RINDY, Department of Land Conservation and Development: Testifies in opposition to the -2 amendments. At line 18 on page 1 of the -3 Amendments, applies only to lands zoned for forest use. Explains proposed amendments that would clarify this further. Line 18, wants the word "lot" should be stricken.

REP. MARKHAM: There wouldn't be a surprise if there was a deed 151 restriction.

RINDY: This provision has been in the program for a number of years, 153 and the pressure is coming from people who are sure there is a deed this, bill could be restriction. If there is a minimum size of 40 acres acceptable.

163 ROY BURNS, LANE COUNTY: Testifies in support of the -A3 amendments. No absolute size on the changes, usually is on the value of the timber, rather

than the size of the parcel. Urges to keep the parcel size flexible.

REP. LUNDQUIST: If you leave the parcel size flexible, it makes more 184 sense.

202 art Slack, Association of oregon counties: Testifies in support of SB A and the -A3, would like it applied to any land consistent with goal 683 four.

242 DON SCHELLENBERG, OREGON FARM BUREAU: Testifies in support of SB 683 A and the -A3 amendments.

270 ANTHONY BOUTARD, 1000 FRIENDS OF OREGON: Testifies in opposition of SB 683 and all the amendments (Exhibit A). The optimum size of forest management is between 40 and 80 acres. Argues against sub-standard lots as

merely a tax break.

327 REP. LUNDQUIST: I would like to see scientific evidence that 40 acres is the "right" size.

CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 683A

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 683A

342

MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to ADOPT the -A3 amendments to SB 683A.

VOTE: CHAIR BAUM: Hearing no objection the amendments are ADOPTED. All members are present.

379 EVANS: This section removes the ability to create parcels less than 80 acres.

382 REP. WATT: The experiment that former Governor Goldschmidt is doing can't go on without this.

EVANS: That is my understanding. 385

396 REP. ROBERTS: What difference does it make what size the parcel is, if it is bought and added to another existing parcel?

Tape, 88, Side B

011 EVANS: None, if you don't allow a dwelling on the forest land, then I believe the land is protected.

018 REP. ROBERTS: Can they sell smaller parcels as long as there is no dwelling?

020 EVANS: Yes.

027 BOUTARD: If the intent is to allow for private swaps between federal please specify it in the bill. lands and private owners,

035 REP. BEYER: Asks for clarification of objections from 1000 Friends of Oregon.

040 BOUTARD: If these are used for tax purposes to create sub-standard lots, we are opposed. That is a short term financial gain, for a long-term

management loss.

053 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves to AMEND SB 683A to delete lines 7-16 on page 2 of the -A3 amendments.

RINDY: If you leave line 18 on page 1, that allows for splitting of 086 the parcels. It works whether or not you have lines 7-16 in the amendment.

091 REP. ROBERTS: What does removal on lines 7-16 on page 2 out of the amendment do to the bill?

101 RINDY: It is to allow forest land owners to swap pieces of any size.

110 REP. LUNDQUIST: It appears to me that it allows for the 5 acre parcel, but it wouldn't allow for the other parcel would have to be full size.

130 REP. BEYER: This section seems to do it. It doesn't seem to effect anything but ownership.

135 RINDY: It affects forest management. It could fracture the parcels, into very small parts, where if a person did not have many of them, they would not have a normal size parcel.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REP. COURTNEY votes AYE, REPS. CORCORAN, LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, ROBERTS, WATT, BEYER, and BAUM vote NAY. The amendment FAILS. All members are present.

MOTION: CHAIR BAUM: Moves to AMEND the -A3 amendments to on page 2, line 27, goes to be after the small C; On page 3, line 13, after "shall sign a statement" insert "which shall be recorded with the county clerk where the property is located."

192 VOTE: CHAIR BAUM: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. All members are present.

MOTION: REP. BEYER : Moves to amend the -A3 amendments to incorporate the

-A2 amendments to SB 683

200 CHAIR BAUM: Where do these amendments come from?

205 REP. BEYER: The amendments come from former Marilyn Dell, who worked with Polk County's current zoning laws.

211 REP. LUNDQUIST: What does this amendment do with the Governor's office?

I think it can get the bill killed.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. LUNDQUIST, ROBERTS, WATT, BEYER, and

BAUM

vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN, COURTNEY, MARKHAM and MILNE vote NAY. The amendments are ADOPTED. All members are present.

 $$\rm motion: \ REP. \ ROBERTS \ moves that SB 683, as amended, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.$

226 REP. COURTNEY: Is going to vote against it, because this bill is not a finished product.

245 REP. ROBERTS WITHDRAWS his motion.

280 REP. LUNDQUIST: Suggests bill be held over until 5:00 p.m.

290 CHAIR BAUM: Recesses until 5:00 p.m.

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A- Testimony on SB 683- Anthony Boutard- 2 pages

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES Hearing Room Tapes - 91 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ray Baum, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Tony Cocoran Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. John Watt STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Felton, Committee Counsel Sarah Watson, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 467 - Work Session HB 3467 - Work Session SB 543 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 954 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 956 - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 683 - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 3353 - Public Hearing and Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 005 CHAIR BAUM: Calls the meeting to order at 5:10 PM WORK SESSION ON HB 3467 (HB 3467 requires judge or clerk of court to excuse from jury duty any person 70 years of age or older upon that person's request.) 020 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves HB 3467 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. REP. MARKHAM: Explains why this bill is needed. 025 049 REP. ROBERTS: If they don't want to be excused, do they have to be? REP. MARKHAM: No. 050 058 VOTE: 8-1 AYE: 8 - Corcoran, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Watt, Beyer, Baum 1 - Courtney NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 064 Rep. Markham will lead discussion on the floor.

PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 543

(SB 543 creates Medicaid Long Term Care Quality and Reimbursement Advisory Council)

Witnesses:

Lee Hazelwood, Governors Commission on Senior Services Jim Wilson, Senior & Disabled Services Division Don Bruland, Senior & Disabled Services Division Ruth McEwen, Self Dell Isham, Oregon Care Providers Association Dennis Russell, Oregon Association of Homes for the Aging

093 LEE HAZELWOOD, GOVERNORS COMMISSION ON SENIOR SERVICES: Testifies and submits written testimony in opposition to SB 543. (EXHIBITS A, B)

113 $\,$ JIM WILSON, SENIOR & DISABLED SERVICES DIVISION: Testifies and submits written testimony in opposition to SB 543. (EXHIBIT C)

137 DON BRULAND, SENIOR & DISABLED SERVICES DIVISION: Testifies in opposition to SB 543.

164 RUTH MCEWEN, SELF: Testifies and submits written testimony in opposition to SB 543. (EXHIBIT D)

188 REP. WATT: Your testimony is to the a engrossed bill? Did you all testify on the Senate side?

196 $\,$ HAZELWOOD: No. Discusses what happened in committee on the Senate side.

233 REP. WATT: The concern that I had initially is that it adds an additional layer to government.. From random phone calls I have made, the system isn't working, people want this bill.

251 HAZELWOOD: I get the same complaint before the city counsel, but no one

has ever contacted me personally. The governors commission is always available for anyone to come forward and discuss problems with.

269 REP. WATT: You are saying that people aren't answering, I'm saying that

people are telling me that the system isn't working.

272 HAZELWOOD: I would have to know the example of were it isn't working at

to answer that.

273 $\,$ REP. WATT: That is fair, I only have the broad example that it isn't working.

275 REP. LUNDQUIST: When this came to the Commerce committee, the chair said that this bill would come to the Rules committee to be used as a vehicle to put the nursing home settlement in.

290 REP. BEYER: It seems to me, what the bill is doing is creating an advisory counsel, it isn't changing the process. How often do you change your rates?

300 WILSON: Our agency is the 8th largest agency in State government. Most

of the money we spend goes to providers, so we are constantly adjusting our

rates. We do not think that our estimate of staff people is unreasonable, explains.

340 DELL ISHAM, OREGON CARE PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION:: Testifies and submits written testimony in support of SB 543. (EXHIBIT E)

366 DENNIS RUSSELL, OREGON ASSOCIATION OF HOMES FOR THE AGING: Testifies and submits written testimony in support of SB 543. (EXHIBIT F)

408 REP. ROBERTS: We are talking about two consumers of the long term care?

412 RUSSELL: Yes.

414 REP. ROBERTS: These people are in long term care because they either have physical or psychological needs.

417 $\,$ RUSSELL: Discusses how the bill reads. It is important that we have people receiving these services.

TAPE 91, SIDE A

WORK SESSION ON SB 543 027 MOTION REP. CORCORAN : Moves SB 543 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means by prior reference. 030 REP. BEYER: Discusses why he supports the bill. REP. ROBERTS: Discusses his concern for the bill. 039 044 RUSSELL: When dealing with complex medical reimbursement issues, not only the technical expertise, but the providers being around the table is extremely important, explains. REP. ROBERTS: Are those statutory? 051 052 RUSSELL: There are three committees that are statutory. REP. ROBERTS: Was it in the statute? 053 053 RUSSELL: I don't know. 054 REP. LUNDQUIST: There was testimony about not having enough staff? 056 RUSSELL: There was a recommendation for 1.3 full time employees just to staff this counsel. 061 VOTE: 8-1 AYE: 8 - Corcoran, Courtney, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Watt, Beyer, Baum 1 - Roberts NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 3353 (HB 3353 expands criteria for dwellings and other uses allowed on farmland and forest land. (EXHIBIT G]) Witness: Art Schlack, Association of Oregon Counties ART SCHLACK, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON COUNTIES: Testifies in support of HB 085 3353. Discusses the -10 amendments to HB 3353. WORK SESSION ON HB 3353 109 REP. WATT: Moves to ADOPT HB 3353-10 amendments dated MOTION: 05/22/95. VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion CARRIES. 111 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves HB 3353 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE . 9-0 AYE: 9 - Corcoran, Courtney, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Watt, Beyer, Baum CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 121 Rep. Naito will lead discussion on the floor. PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 954 (SB 954 prohibits loss of employees due to municipalities use of qualified third parties) Jackie Bloom, City of Portland Witness: Ray Kerridge, City of Portland 136 JACKIE BLOOM, CITY OF PORTLAND: Testifies in support of SB 954.

WORK SESSION ON SB 954

REP. BEYER: Moves SB 954 be sent to the floor with a DO 153 MOTION: PASS recommendation. REP. MARKHAM: What does "special alternative inspection program" mean? 154 Does it help the person that comes in for an inspection? RAY KERRIDGE, CITY OF PORTLAND: This bill is very good for the 157 industry, explains. 163 VOTE: 9-0 9 - Corcoran, Courtney, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Watt, AYE: Bever, Baum CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 171 Rep. Repine will lead discussion on the floor. PUBLIC HEARING AND WORK SESSION ON SB 956 (SB 956 directs Department of Consumer and Business Services to establish qualifications for special alternative inspection and plan review programs for commercial or industrial electrical installations [EXHIBIT H]) Witnesses: Jackie Bloom, City of Portland Bill Cross, Building Owners & Managers Association Ray Kerridge, City of Portland Bob Shipwrack, Oregon Building Construction & Trades Council 183 JACKIE BLOOM, CITY OF PORTLAND: (EXHIBITS I, J) 199 REP. ROBERTS: Does "proper experience" mean holding a journeyman's card? 205 BILL CROSS, BUILDING OWNERS & MANAGERS ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support of SB 956. Discusses amendments to SB 956. REP. ROBERTS: Are you referring to the -9 amendments? 247 249 CROSS: Yes. 250 REP. CORCORAN: Have you done any research as to what the liability changes would be for the city of Portland? 253 RAY KERRIDGE, CITY OF PORTLAND: Our interest in this is that the work must be done under permit, and will be inspected. We don't see that we will be incurring any additional liability. 261 REP. CORCORAN: You haven't researched that? KERRIDGE: It doesn't make any difference, explains. Providing that the 262 person making the inspection is licensed, we don't see that it would impact the Building Department at all. REP. CORCORAN: You haven't researched that? 271 272 KERRIDGE: No. 278 REP. LUNDQUIST: We are discussing the list on page 4 of the bill? 293 BOB SHIPWRACK, OREGON BUILDING CONSTRUCTION & TRADES COUNCIL: Testifies in opposition to SB 956. 329 CHAIR BAUM: You like the -9 amendments? 330 SHIPWRACK: Yes, they make the bill legal. Continues with testimony. 385 REP. WATT: Did you testify on the Senate side? CROSS: We were not given a chance to testify. 387 392 REP. COURTNEY: Do you like the -9 amendments? CROSS: Yes, if that were the whole bill. 394 395 REP. COURTNEY: Do the amendments make you support the bill?

402 REP. WATT: First there was a workgourp, and everyone participated, but the workgroup brought forward a different bill than you agreed to? 407 SHIPWRACK: It was not the workgroups nor the proponents fault, explains. REP. WATT: It is a big expansion for someone to start three new 416 programs for electricians. 421 SHIPWRACK: We wanted to start combining some of the electricians licenses, explains. REP. WATT: Given a couple of days, could this be straightened out? 431 TAPE 90, SIDE B 010 CROSS: I don't know if that is possible or not, explains. 017 REP. WATT: Is counsel telling you that you need that language to keep this legal? 018 CROSS: Yes, we have to have a licensed person doing that work now, or a total exemption. 020 REP. WATT: If you can't work it out, what will happen if the bill doesn't pass? 024 CROSS: There will be no opportunity for building operators to have state licensed individuals doing maintenance work in compliance with state law. Many of them cannot afford to have a electrician doing the work. 032 REP. WATT: Is it your estimation that there is no more that can be done? 035 CROSS: I believe that the workgroup identified the items, on a limited scope, that should be set out as certain activities that could be done by someone who was less than an apprenticed two year journeyman. REP. CORCORAN: It sounds like there was an agreement principal that 044 didn't make it into the bill. Is there an ability to get that agreement principal back? 050 SHIPWRACK: I don't know. Discusses what happened in Legislative Counsel with the bill. 054 REP. CORCORAN: Can we get Legislative Counsel here? 055 SHIPWRACK: I don't know. 058 REP. COURTNEY: Even with the amendments, you are opposed of the bill? 060 SHIPWRACK: I could support a bill if it was what we thought we agreed to. 062 REP. COURTNEY: I thought that if the additional license was in the bill, that you would oppose the bill anyway? 064 SHIPWRACK: I am opposed to the additional license, explains. We would like to consolidate some of the licenses. 082 JOHN GERVAIS, NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support of SB 956. 090 CHAIR BAUM: If both sides of the bill could get together and try to work something out, then approach the committee again, that would be the best. 100 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Requests unanimous consent that the rules be SUSPENDED to allow REP. COURTNEY to BE RECORDED as voting NAY on the "HB 3467". VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion CARRIES.

396

SHIPWRACK: No.

PUBLIC HEARING & WORK SESSION ON SB 683 (SB 683 allows certain divisions of land for dwellings on land zoned for forest use [EXHIBITS K, L]) Witnesses: Lincoln Cannon, Oregon Forest Industries Council Art Schlack, Association of Oregon Counties Bob Rendy, Department of Land Conservation & Development Anthony Boudard, 1000 Friends 131 LINCOLN CANNON, OREGON FOREST INDUSTRIES COUNCIL: Testifies and submits proposed amendments. (EXHIBIT M) ART SCHLACK, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON COUNTIES: Testifies and submits 145 proposed amendments to SB 683. (EXHIBIT N) 178 CHAIR BAUM: Could it be moved to amend the -3 amendments that we adopted? 179 SCHLACK: Yes. 181 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to ADOPT SB 683-AO4 amendments dated 05/25/95. 183 BOB RENDY, DEPARTMENT OF LAND CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT: Testifies in opposition of the -A04 amendments to SB 683. 196 CHAIR BAUM: Discusses land zoning. I don't understand if say that this doesn't work, or if you don't like this. RENDY: Discusses the Departments concern for this bill and amendments. 207 218 SCHLACK: The rule has been that more than 50 percent of the parcel of land would have to meet the standard to be predominately zoned. Discusses why language was chosen. VOTE: 8-1 AYE: 8 - Corcoran, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Watt, Beyer, Baum 1 - Courtney NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 263 CANNON: Discuss A-3 amendments, EXHIBIT M. REP. LUNDQUIST: I thought in the -4 amendments, the land could be 328 mixed. But in the -3 amendments, that has to be solely for forest? CANNON: If you take "solely" out, it conforms with the -4 amendments. 332 Continues with discussion of proposed -3 amendments, EXHIBIT M. 374 REP. MARKHAM: Who came up with the 2000 number? 375 CANNON: I can up with that language to try to define what is non-industrial private, explains. 384 REP. MARKHAM: Does that mean that a person with 200 acres can't participate? CANNON: Not entirely, explains. 385 ANTHONY BOUDARD, 1000 FRIENDS OF OREGON: Testifies in opposition to SB 411 683. REP. BEYER: What is your objection to the bill? 428

431 BOUDARD: Discusses opposition to bill and amendments.

TAPE 91, SIDE B

014 $\,$ EVANS: We are not totally comfortable with the bill, but it is a compromise.

017 CHAIR BAUM: Why did we pick a 35 acre figure?

018 RENDY: Forty acres was originally proposed, but we went to 35 acres because of the curvature of the earth, explains.

026 MOTION: REP. CORCORAN: Moves to ADOPT SB 683-3 amendments dated 05/25/95, submitted by OFIC. VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion CARRIES. WORK SESSION ON SB 467 065 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of bringing SB 467 back before the committee.. Discussion of why the bill is being brought back before the committee. 100 VOTE: 8-1 AYE: 8 - Corcoran, Courtney, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Beyer, Baum NAY: 1 - Watt CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 118 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which "SB 467 was passed from the committee". 125 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves to ADJOURN. VOTE: 1-8 AYE: 1 - Watt 8 - Corcoran, Courtney, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Beyer, NAY: Baum CHAIR: The motion FAILS. 152 VOTE: 8-1 AYE: 8 - Corcoran, Courtney, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Beyer, Baum NAY: 1 - Watt CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 157 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to ADOPT SB 467-16 amendments dated. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Corcoran, Courtney, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Beyer, Baum NAY: 2 - Lundquist, Watt CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 183 MOTION: REP. MILNE: Moves to ADOPT SB 467-31 amendments dated //95. VOTE: 6-3 6 - Courtney, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Baum 3 - Corcoran, Watt, Beyer AYE: NAY: CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 217 MOTION: REP. MILNE: Moves SB 467 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. REP. CORCORAN: Discusses why he will not support the bill. 238 7-2 251 VOTE . AYE: 7 - Courtney, Lundquist, Markham, Milne, Roberts, Beyer, Baum NAY: 2 - Corcoran, Watt CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. Rep. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor.

273 CHAIR BAUM: Adjourns the hearing at 6:56 pm.

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Sarah Watson Debra Johnson Committee Assistant Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

Α.	Testimony on SB 543	- Lee Hazelwood - 1 page
в.	Testimony on SB 543	- Lee Hazelwood - 4 pages
с.	Testimony on SB 543	- James Wilson - 20 pages
D.	Testimony on SB 543	- Ruth McEwen - 1 page
Е.	Testimony on SB 543	- Dell Isham - 1 page
F.	Testimony on SB 543	- Dennis Russell - 3 pages
G.	Proposed Amendments	to HB 3353 - Staff - 1 page
н.	Proposed Amendments	to SB 956 - Staff - 1 page
I.	Testimony on SB 956	- Jackie Bloom - 1 page
J.	Testimony on SB 956	- Jackie Bloom - 1 page
к.	Proposed Amendments	to SB 683 - Staff - 1 page
L.	Proposed Amendments	to SB 683 - Staff - 3 pages
Μ.	Proposed Amendments	to SB 683 - Lincoln Cannon - 1 page
N.	Proposed Amendments	to SB 683 - Art Schlack - 1 page
Ο.	Testimony on SB 543	- Ed Patterson - 3 pages